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STATEMENT OF THE MANAGEMENT*S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PREPARATION
AND APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

The statement below, which should be read in conjunction with the independent auditor's

responsibilitics stated in the independent auditor’s report on pages 3-4 15 made with a view to distinguish the
respective responsibilitics of the independent anditors and the management in relation to the consolidaged
financial statements of Logyeom JSC (hercinafter “the Group”).

The management of the Group is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated fimancial

statements that present fairly in all material aspects the financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2010 and its financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity for the vear then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (hereinafier “IFRS™).

1n preparing the consolidated financial statements the management 15 responsible for:

selecting appropriate accounting principles and applying them consistently,

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

complying with IFRS or disclosing of all material departures from IFRS in the Motes to the
consolidated financial statements; and

preparing the consolidated financial statements based on the assumption that the Group will
continue as a going concern in foreseeable future unless it is inappropriate to presume that such
assumption is reasonable.

The management 15 responsible for:

designing, implementing and maintaining the internal control system needed for preparation of the
consolidated financial statements throughout the Group:

maintaining proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy af any time, the
financial position of the Group, and which enable them to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements of the Group comply with IFRS:

maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with legislation and accounting standards
of the Republic of Kazakhstan,

s taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the Group: and

detecting and preventing fraud and other irregulantics.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 20H0 were
approved for issuc on 26 April 2011 by the management of the Group.

President

Chief Account:

/ ,_' 5.A.Shvalov
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To Participants of Logycom JSC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Logycon J5C
{hereinafter “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management of the Group is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
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control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2010, and its financial

performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor . L owrs P E.B. Kapayeva
Qualifying Certificate #0000480 issued by 7 Vi i ;-r’?':f"'""-'.-"f""'ﬂl
Qualifying Commission of RK on attestation —-.__~ ;{ i : \

of auditors dated 12,10.1999 e



Consolidated Flnarciad Statements of Logveom J3C for the vear ended 31 Decenber 2000

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
{all amounis are stoted in KET thousards)

Note 31.12.2010 L1z |
rrent assety |
Cash and cash cquivalems 7 184 137 30 736
Trade recervables. net 8 2 161 764 3 308 745
| Inventonies 9 2977011 | 2073 4846
| Advances paid 10 30 161 | 296 238
Corporate incmne s prepaid 4773 6223
Current 1ax asscis 11 34 00 0194
| Other current assets 12 215 032 6 436
Tutal current asscis 5640 RTE 2 R62 158
Non-current assets
Property, plani and equipmen 13 2076 078 i 2147011
Intangible assels 14 1130 ' | 408
Long-term irade receivables 15 76 110 | 55 8497
Oither receivables 16 225 2010
Invesimend property 17 347 040 -
_Total non-current assets 2552612 Z i 3806
Total assets B 199 4940 § 68 344
| Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities |
Trade payvables 18 937 Gl 734 492 |
Bm-n:n-.-ings 19 2743 3N 1 35 %Kil
Bonds 13 - | &0l 344
Advances received 276 560 61 717
Taxes pavable pi1] 3 o8l & 532
Other pavables 21 57 346 67 S
Estimated liabilines 22 33 140 3IT978
Total current liabilities 4 16 520 4 727 490
| Non-current liabilities
Bonds 23 T41 580 133 151
Dieferned tax liabilities M 127 953 W 95K
Total non-currvent linbilities 869 533 128 139
Equity
| Sliare capital 25 1385513 1 383513
Revaluation provision i | 93 139 I 1061 7]
Retained eamnings TI5 397 629
Taotal capital of owners of the parent 3 194 6di 3083 843
Mon-controlling interest 28 791 29 (172
Total equity 3223437 J112ms
Total cquity and liabilities #-199 490 B 0GB 544
Carrying amount per common share, KZT | 533 | 482

The avcompanving notes are integral part of these consolidated financial stafements

President

' .llll
ﬁ_’\j{/ S.A.Shvalov
/;é -~ N.A. Bochkaryova
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Consafidated Financiol Stmtennents of Logvoom JEC for the vear ended 31 December 2000

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

ferll cmounts are stated in KZT thowscangs)

Mote 31.12.2010 311220009

Revenue 27 23 183 78R 16 T80 132
Cost of sales 28 (21 983 017) (18 B3] 354)

| Gross profit 1200771 948 778
Other gains/{costs) 29 27 421 B8 F46 i
Selling expenses 30 (268 073) (87 910) |
Administrative expenses 31 (316 326) (274 508)
Expenses t'n:rr_n write-down of property, s (21922
plant and equipment
Expenses from writc-off of goodwill 6 (64} I
ﬂperaﬁng_iummt 643 731 £30 984
Fance income 32 10 346 57 49
Finance costs 33 (473 161} (430 a8a)
Profit before tax 181 116 149 267

| Income tax expense 34 {70 504 [2}_1]‘4 L}

| Profit for the period 110 522 121 226
Other comprehensive income

“P[.mgn}-. plant and equipment revaluation _ (97 013)
elfect

| Effect of revaluation at depreciation ) 540
calculation

,! Effcet of revaluation at deferred tax : % 902
calculation
Total other comprehensive income - {86 872)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD 10522 H 354
Non-controlling interest {281) {328)
Owners of the parent 110 803 121 554
Earnings per share (basic and diluted), KZT 35 53 a0
per share

The acoompanying notes are integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

President

Chief Accountant

5.A Shvalov

M.A.Bochkaryova



Consadiclated Financial Statements of Logyveam JSC for the vear ended 31 December 20010

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(direct method)
fall amoniits are stofed in KET thousands)
Items = | 3naz2me | 31122009
1. Caxh Mows from operating activities
1. Cash inflow, total; 10 296 811 11 137 752
sile of fimished goods. services 10 152 676 11132 664
advances received [14 823 -
_other receipls 29312 | 3148
2. Cash outflow, total: (% 487 590) {12 GGR 2%2)
payments (o suppliers for goods and services (% BOG273) (12 003 360y
salaries paid (100 $43) {94 573)
lgan inlerest paid (251 338) (403 912)
bond interest paid (184 984} -
COFpOTaLE income Lax paid (36 149) (41 WK}
taxcs and paymenis (51 (194) 63 443)
ler payinenis (62 M) (A0 &6}
3, Operating result o 809 221 {1 530 530
IL. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Cash inflow, total: 9 369 15034
sale of fixed assels 0364 54134
2. Cash outflow, total: (402 123) (30 778
acquisition of property, plant and equipment {30 142) (3% 778)
dcquisition of investiment propery (351 981} | - ——
3. Investing result (392 T54) | {214 T4}
1L, Cash Mows Mrom lnancing activities
1. Cash inflow, total: 5 T85 405 ' 3 U5 (HER
borrowings received J 151 387 3 468 335
| shares issued : 385 435
bonds placed G0 078 135218
2, Cash putflow, total: {6 118 531) (3 396 326)
loans repaid {4 257 187) {2 396 326)
bonds redeemed {1861 344) -
3, Financing result {363 066) 1 592 682
TOTAL: increase / (decrease) in cash 53 41 37 408
Opening balance of cash 130 736 93 38
Closing balance of cash 184 137 130 736
Non-monetary items
Exchange difference on loans 451 6109
_Discount on bonds (43 AdT) [ aT8)
Barler ransactions 11 884 131 | 14001351
VAT taken as an offset 351 -

The acoamiparsiing notes are imegrol paed of these consolidarted Sranciol stafeaens

; .-"f f 5.A.5hvalov

President
. 1 Y e b
Chief Accountant - o éfé ;?f_ N.A.Bochkaryova




Crnsulivlated Financiol Statemenis of Logveom JSC for the vear ended 3] December 2010

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
fafl amonniy are stated in KET thonsards)

Nate Common Revaluation | Retained Moni- Tutal
shares provislon earnings | controlling
Interest |
Balance at 31,12 M3 1 Ok (K58 1194 038 469 410 20 iy 2 693 Tk
Feclassified to retwined
carnings & (i 465) G 465 - -
Comprehensive income - (R 872) 121 354 [328) 435
Shares issved 24 185 435 - - = 35455
Balance at 31122000 1 385513 1 1M 70T 597 629 20072 J 112915
PEe Mo ned fo o) : (7 362) 7362 . :
il
Comprehensive incoms - - 110 803 (251} P10k 532
Balance at 31.12.2010 1 385513 1093 139 TS g 28 T 3223 437
The acoompanying rates ave infegeal part of these conyolidated Tnoncial Sransnents.
__;_:-'_f '
; rg /4 S.A.Shvaloy
r-'r,-"': .J'II ¥k
2 N.A.Bochkarvova
78 :




Covsoficlated Financial Statements of Legvoom JSC for the vear ended 21 December 2000
Noves to the Consolidated Financial Starements af Logveon JSC

Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements of Logycom JSC
for the Year Ended 31 December 2010

1. Background

Logveom JSC (heremafier “the Company™) was established in accordance with the Amcles of Associanon
and registered as a legal entity en 20 November 1998, State Registration Certificate Moo 22713-1910-A0
was issued on 20.11.1998 by the Ministry of Justice. The Company was re-registered on 12 April 2005, Re-
Registration Certificate No. 22715-1910-A0 dated 12 April 2005,
Legal address of the Company: 293/2, Baizakov str. (a comer of Zhandosov str.), Almaty, 050044,
Republic of Kazakhstan,
The company is an entity engaged in manufacturing and selling of computer equipment. The Company has
production capacities in Almaty and sells its products mainly in the Republic of Kazakhstan,
The Company is a holder of the following licences:
|. General State Licence to Engage in Sclling of Data Cryptographic Protection Facilities Seller LA
No.228 issued by the Republic of Kazakhstan National Security Commuttee, Astana, on 17 January 2005,
2, General State Licence to Engage in Installation, Adjustment, and Maimntenance of Fire Alarm and Fire
Automatics Systems in the Republic of Kazakhstan No 0000871 issued by the Committee for State Control
and Supervision in Emergency Situation of the Republic of Kazakhstan Emergency Control Ministry on [0
August 2003
3. General State Licence to Engage in Installation, Adjustment, and Maintenance of Fire Alarm Svstems in
the Republic of Kazakhstan No 0000822 issued by the Committee for State Control and Supervision in
Emergency Situation of the Republic of Kazakhstan Emergency Control Ministry on 14 June 2005
4. State Licence to Engage in Installation, Adjustment and Maintenance of Alarm Syvstems No(KIR17
issued by the Republic of Kazakhstan Ministry of Interior on 18 January 2006,
3. State Licence to Perform Architectural, Town Planning and Building Activities in the Republic of
Kazakhstan No.001482 issued by the Construction Commuttee of the Ministry of Industrv and Trade of the
Republic of Kazakhstan on 13 October 200:0.
Overall objective of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter “the Groups™) is doing business. net
income generation and use of the same to the benefit of the Company sharcholders.
Founders of the Group are LC Trade Limited Liabality Partnership owning 7.22% in the authorised capital
and Caspian Group JSC owning 92.78% of the authonsed capital,
Number of the Group employees as at 31 December 2010 - 202 persons, as at 31 December 2009 — [39
persens.
Based on the Ownership Interest Purchase and Sale Contract dated 6 July 2007, the Company acquircd
100% interest in the authorised capital of Logveom LLP (heremafter “the Partnership™) on 28 August 20007,
Legal address of the Partnership: 9, Ibragimov str, Alatau Settlement, Special Economic Zonc
“Information Technology Park™, Almaty, Republic of Kazakhstan,
On 13 December 2007 Logycom JSC and National Innovation Fund JSC, on a jomnt session, made the
decision to establish Logyveom Perspective Innovations Incorporated Hedge Fund JSC (hereinafter “IHF™)
On 02 September 2008 [HF was registered in the Almaty Department of Justice under No. 93920-1910-
A,
IHF founders are:

1) Logveom JSC - 51%

23 Mational Innovation Fund JSC - 499

IHF s exclusive busincss 1s investing of assets in accordance with its Investment Thesis and requirements
established by the Republic of Kazakhstan laws on investment funds.
Number of IHF s common shares — 2,449,800,
In accordance with the foundation agreement and minutes of IHF foundation meeting dated 24,09 2008, the
fallowing shares were placed to founders:

1) Logycom JSC - 30,600 shares.

23 Mational Innovation Fund JSC - 29 400 shares.

Par value of shares placed to founders — EZT 1.0 per sharg,



Consalidated Financial Statenvents of Logvoom JEC for the vear ended 31 December 2010
Motes to the Consolidated Firamclal Stovesenrs of Legveom JSC
In Oretober 2008 foundars paid for the shares as follows:
1) Logveom J8C - KZT 30,600 thousand,
2) Mational Innovation Fund 15C — KZT 29 400 thousand
Legal address: 8, Aralskaya str, Almaty, Republic of Kazakhstan.

In accordance with the Minutes of Logvcom JSC Board of Directors Meeting dated 05 March 2010, the
decision was made to acguire 100% interest in the charter capital of Saikan LTD from LCH LLP for KZT
00 thousand.

Core business of Satkan LTD:

- telecommunication services via radio and satellite systems:

- maintenance of communicalion sysiems,

- telephony services including IP telephony;

- installation and adjustment of telecommunication equipment;

- designing and installation of optical communication systems;

- designing and installation of wireless communication nodes and systems:

- sale of electronic equipment, electronic components, computers, accessones. and appliances

On 11 March 2010 the Company paid KZT 300 thousand to LCH LLP for 100%% interest in the charter
capital. On 16 March 2010 the Company registered Satkan LTDw in the Almaty Department of Justice
under Mo, T6a15-1910-TOO with increase in the charter capital up to KZT 300 thousand.

Legal address: 293/2, Baizakov str, (a comer of Zhandosov str ), Almaty, 030040, Republic of Kazakhstan.

In accordance with Logycom JSC founders decision dated 11 April 2002, RIVERS-TV LLP wuh 100%
interest in the charter capital equal to KZT 82 thousand was registered with the Almaty Department of
Justice on 19 April 2002 under No. 42396-1900-TOO.

Core business of RIVERS-TV LLP:

- advertising activities,

- information services;

- issue of printing products;

- organigation of wholesale, retail and commussion business:

- establishment of corporate chain for sale of both own products and commercial trade:
- opening. establishment, activities of catering facilities {restaurants, cafes, canteens):

- manufacture of consumer goods;
- ather activitics which are not prohibited by the laws of the Republic of Kazakhstan

The Company has not transacted any business (o date.
Charter capital of RIVERS-TV LLP of KZT 82 thousand was pasd on 02 September 2010,
Legal address: 2, Zhandosov str, Almaty, Republic of Kazakhstan

2. Basis of Preparation

Below is a summary of significant accounting policics adopted for prepamation of the Group consolidated
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied for all reporting peniods presented in
these financial statements, unless staled olherwise.

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™) and International Accounting Standards (“IAS") including
interpretations of the International Accounting Standards Beards ("IASB”) to IFRS and requirements of the
Republic of Kazakhstan laws applicable to IFRS preparers

I



Cosodidated Fipancial Satements of Logveom JSC for the year ended 31 Decermber 20040
Noas to the Consolidared Financio! Starements of Lagvean JSC

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principal Accounting Policies

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (heremafter “TAS/FRS”) including all previously adopted [ASs and IFRIC
mnterpretations.

Presentation and Disclosure Standards
Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosure Principles
Mew and amended standards and interpretations applicable to the December 2010 year-end

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

Additional exemptions for companics adopting IFRS for the first ume.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2010

IFRS | introduces amendments providing exemptions from full retrospective application of IFRS for the
measurement of oil & gas assets and leases.

These amendments had no effect on the Group financial statements as the Group 1s not a first-ume adopter

TFRS 2 Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Arrangements

Effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2010.

IFRS 2 has been amended to clanfy the accounting for group cash-settled share-based pavment
transactions, where a subsidiary receives goods or services from employees or suppliers but the parent or
another entity in the group pays for these goods or services. The amendments clarify that the scope of IFRS
2 includes such transactions. The amendment incorporates the guidance from IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 and
IFRIC 1| Group and Treasury Share Transactions and hence both IFRIC 8 and IFRIC 11 have been
withdrawn

These amendments had no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as there were no such
transactions in the reporting period.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Revised)

Effective for periods beginning on or after | July 2009

A change to the scope of IFRS 3 increases the number of transactions o which it must be apphed, by
including combinations of mutual entities and combinations without consideration (e.g., dual listed shares),
These amendments had no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as there were no such

transactions in the reporting period.

IAS 27 Consolldated and Separate Financial Statements (Amendment)
Effective for periods beginming on or after 1 July 2009,
The most significant changes o LAS 27 are as follows:

= Changes in ownership interests of a subsidiary (that do not result m loss of control) will be
accounted for as an equity transaction and will have no impact on goodwill nor will it give nse to a
gain or loss.

*»  Losses incurred by the subsidiary will be allocated between the controlling and non-controlling
interests (previously referred to as “minority interests™), even if the losses exceed the non-
controlling equity investment in the subsidiary

«  On loss of control of a subsidiary, any retamned interest will be remeasured to fair value and this
will impact the gain or loss recognized on disposal.

These amendments had no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as there were no changes
in ownership interests of the subsidiary

1AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement — Eligible hedged items {(Amendment)
Effective for peniods beginming on or after | July 2005



Consdiclated Financial Statements of Logveom JRC for the vear ended 31 Decenber 2004
Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial .'.'RI':’.I.I'-E’.'HEE 5 aof Logyeont S5O

The final amendment addresses only the designation of a one-sided risk im a hedged item. and the
designation of inflation as a hedged nisk or portion in particular situations. The amendment clarifies that an
entity 15 permitted to designate a portion of the fair value changes or cash flow variability of a financial
instrument as a hedged item.
An entity can designate the changes in fair value or cash flows related to a one-sided risk as the hedged
item i an effective hedge relationship. In most cases, the intrinsic value of a purchased option hedging
instrument, but not its time value, reflects a one-sided risk in a hedged item.
The designated risks and portions of cash flows or fair values in an effective hedge relationship must be
separately identifiable components of the financial instrument. Additionally, the changes in cash flows or
fair value of the entire financial instrument ansing from changes in the designated nsks and portions must
be reliablv measurable.
The amendment indicates that inflation is not a separatelv identifiable risk and cannot be designated as the
hedged risk unless it represents a contractually specified cash flow.
These amendments had no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as the Group does not
hedge its operations.

TFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009,
This interpretation provides guidance on accounting for armangements wherehy an entitv distributes non-
cash assets to shareholders either as a distribution of reserves or as dividends
The interpretation applies to all non-reciprocal distributions of non-cash assets. mcluding those giving the
sharcholders a choice of cash or other assets, provided that-

«  All owners of the same class of equity instruments are treated equally

»  The non-cash asscts distnbuted are not ultimately controlled by the same panty before and after the

distnibution (i.e.. excluding transactions under common control)

An entity must recognise a liability for the distribution when it is no longer at the discretion of the entity
(i.e.. when sharcholder approval is obtained, if required).
The lLiability is initially recognized at the fair value of the assets to be distributed and is remeasured at the
end of each reporting period and immediately before settlement.
At settlement date, the difference between the carmving amount of the assets o be distributed and the
liability is recognized in profit or loss as a separate line item.
[FRS 5 has also been amended to require that assets are classified as held for distnibution only when they
are available for distribution in their present condition and the distribution is highlv probable.
These changes had no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as there were no distributions
of non-cash asscts to owners.

Improvements to International Financial Reporting Standards (issued 2009)

The improvements to [FRSs stated below resulted, where applicable to the Growp, in modification of
accounting policies, but had no effect on the Group financial position and performance,

IFRS 2 Share-hased Payment
Scope of IFRS 2 and revised IFRS 3
The amendment clanfics that the contnbution of a business on formation of a jont venture and

combinations upder common control are not within the scope of IFRS 2

IFRS 3 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Disclosures
The Amendment clanfics that the disclosures required in respect of non-current assets (or disposal groups)

classified as held for sale or discontinued operations are only those set out in [FRS 5.

{FRS 8 Operating Segmienis

Dhsclosure of information about sepment asscis

Segment assets and liabilities need only be reported when those assets and liabilities arc included in
measures used by the chief operating decision maker.



Censaidpied Finoncial Satements of Logveom SR for the vear ended 31 December 2004
Notes 1o the Consolidated Finaneial Statements of Logyeom JSC
IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements
Currentnon-current classification of convertible instruments
The terms of a liability that could at anvtime result in its settlement by the issuance of equity instruments at
the option of the counterparty do not affect its classification.

TAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows
Classification of expenditures on unrecogmized assets
Only expenditure that results in a recognized asset can be classified as a cash flow from investing activitics.

fASN 17 Leases
Classification of land and buildings
The specific guidance on classifying land as a lease has been removed so that only the general guidance

remains,

[AS 36 Impairment of Assets
Unat of accounting for goodwill impairment testing
The largest unit permitted for allocating goodwill acquired in a business combination is the operating

scgment defined in [FRS 8 before aggregation for reporting purpases,

TAN 38 Intangible Assets

Consequential amendments ansing from [FRS 3

If an intangible acquired in a business combination is identifiable onlv with another intangible asset, the
acquirer may recognise the group of intangibles as a single asset provided the individual asscts have similar
uscful hives.

Measuring fair value

The valuation technigues presented for determining the fair value of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination arc only cxamples and are not restrictive on the methods that can be used

TAS 39 Financlal Insirumenis: Recognifion and Measurement

Assessment of [oan prepayment penalties as embedded derivatives

A prepayment option is considered closelv related to the host contract when the exercise price reimburses
the lender up to the approximate present value of lost interest for the remaming term of the host contract.
Scope exemption for business combination contract

The scope exemption for contracts between an acquirer and a vendor in a business combination to buy or
sell an acguiree at a future date applics onlv to binding forward contracts, not derivative contracts where
further actions are still o be taken.

Cash flow hedge accounting

Gains or losses on cash flow hedges of a forecast transaction that subsequently results i the recogmtion of
a financial instrument or on cash flow hedges or recognized financial instruments should be reclassified in
the period that the hedged forecast cash flows affect profit or loss.

[FRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Scope of IFRIC % and IFRS 3

IFRIC 9 does not apply to possible reassessment at the date of acquisition to embedded derivatives in
contracts acquired in a combination between entities or businesses under common control or the formation
OT 2 joint venture.

IFRIC I8 Hedges of a Net Investment In a Foreign Operation

Amendment of the restriction on the entitv thar can hold hedging mstruments. Qualifving hedging
instruments may be held by any entity within the group, provided the designation. documentation and
effectivencss requirements of IAS 39 are met.

New and amended standards and interpretations applicable to December 2011 vear-ends

TFRS 1 First-time Adoprion of International Financial Reporting Standards
Linuted Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters



Consolidated Finarcial Satewments of Logveen JSC Jor the year ended 31 Decerber 20010
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements of Logyvcom JSC
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010, carly adoption 1s permitted.
[FRS | has been amended to allow first-time adopters to utilise the transitional provisions in IFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures as they relate to the March 2009 amendments to the standard. These
provigions give rehief from providing comparative information in the disclosures required by the
amendments in the first vear of application,
To achigve this, the transitional provisions in IFRS 7 were amended o clarify that the disclosures need not
be provided for:
*  Annual or intenm periods, including any statement of financial position, presented with an annual
comparative penod ending before 31 December 2009, and
« Any statement of financial position as at the beginming of the carliest comparative period as at a
date before 31 December 2009

These amendments will have no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as the Group is not a
first-time adopter,

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (Revised)
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011, early adoption is allowed either for
partial exemption for the povernment-related entities or the revised standard as whole.
The definition of a related party has been clarified to simphfy the identification of related party
relationships, particularly in relation to significant influence and joint control.
A partial exemption from the disclosures has been included for povernment-related entines. For these
entities, the general disclosure requirements of LAS 24 will not apply. Instead. alternative disclosures have
been included, requinng;

*  The name of the government and the nature of its relationship with the reporting entity

«  The nature and amount of individually significant transactions

= A gualitative or quantitative indication of the extent of other transactions that are collectively

significant.

The Group will analyse the revised definition of related parties to be sure that all required information will
be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 12,2011

148 32 Finawncial Instruments: Presentaiion
Classificanion of Rights 1ssues (Amendment)
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011, carly adoption 15 permitted.
The definition of a financial liability has been amended to classifv nghts issues (and certam options or
warrants) as equity instruments if:
»  The rights are given pro rata to all of the existing owners of the same class of an entitv's non-
derivative equity instruments
*  In order to acquire a fixed number of the entitv’s own equity instruments for a fixed amount in any
CUTTENEY.
This amendment will have no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as there are no such
transactions,

{FRIC 14 Prepayments af a Minimum Funding Requirement (Amendment)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2001, The amendment is adopted
retrospectively as at the beginning of the earliest of the reporting period presented in the first financial
statements where the Company applied initial edition of this interprétation

IFRIC 14 provides guidance on assessing the recoverable amount of a net pension asset. The amendment
permits an entity to treat the prepayment of a minimum funding requirement as an asset.

This amendment will have no effect on the Group consclidated financial statements as the Group has no
[ENSI0n AsSCs

IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Ligbilities with Equity Instruments

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2010, carly adoption 15 permitted

IFRIC 19 clarifies that equity instruments issued to a creditor to extingmsh a financial hability are
consideration paid in accordance with paragraph 41 of 1AS 39 Financial Instruments; Recognition and
Measurement, The equily instruments issued are measured at their fair value, unless this cannot be reliably
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measured, i which case they are measured at the fair value of the liability extinguished. Anv gain or loss i
recognized immediately in profit or loss.
If only part of a financial liability is extinguished, the entity needs to determine whether part of the
consideration pad relates to a modification of the liability outstanding. If so, the consideration paid is
allocated between the two parts,
The interpretation does not apply where the creditor is acting in the capacity of a shareholder. comman
control transactions, and where the issue of equity shares was part of the original terms of the liability.

This amendment will have no effect on the Group consolidated financial statements as the Group does not
expect any issue of equily instruments to be provided to a creditor to repay a financial hability

Improvements to International Financial Reporting Standards (issued 2010)

= IFRS | Firstiime Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards. Accounting policy
changes in the vear of Adoption,

» [FRS | First-time Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards. Revaluation basis as
deemed cost,

» [FRS | First-time Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards. Use of deemed cost for
operations subject to rate regulation.

= [FR5 3 Business Combinations. Transition requirements for contingent consideration from a business

combination that cecurred before the effective date of the revised [FRES.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Measurement of non-controlling interests.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Un-replaced and voluntarily replaced share-based pavment awards.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures. Clarification of disclosures,

[AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements. Clarification of statement of changes in cquity

1AS 27 Consolidated and Scparate Financial Statements. Transition requirements for amendments

made as a result of |1AS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements.

* [AS 34 Internim Financial Reporting. Significant events and transactions.

o [FRIC 13 Customer Lovalty Programmes. Fair value of award credit.

New and amended standards and interpretations issued that are effective subsequent to December
2011 year-ends

IFRS 9 Financial Instricments

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013,

The first phase of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments addresses the classification and measurement of financial
asscts. The Board's work on the other phases i3 ongoing and includes classification and measurement of
financial liabilitics, impairment of financial instruments, hedge accounting and derecogmition of financial
instruments, with a view to replacing IAS 3% Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement in its
entirety bv early 2011.

Phase 1 of IFRS % applies to all financial assets within the scope of TAS 39, The key requirements of I[FRS
9 are as follows,

At initial recognition, all financial asscts are measured at fair value

Dighr instrmenis
Debt instruments may (if the Fair Value Option is not invoked) be subseguently measured at amortised cost
if:
*  The asset 18 held within a business model whose objective is 1o hold the assets to collect the
coniraciual cash flows:;
*  The comtractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates. to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.
All other debr instruments are subsequentlv measured at fair value.

Eaguiny Investimenis

All cquity investment financial assets are measured at fair valve either through other comprehensive
come (OCI) or profit or loss. Entities must make an irrevocable choice for each imstrument. unless they
are held for trading, in which case they must be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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3. Principal Accounting Policies
Below is a summary of significant accounting policies applied in preparation of these consolidated
financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

Subsidianies of the Group are entities under the direct or indirect control of the Group. The Group is in the
position to control an entity if the Group has a power to dircctly or indirectly manage financial and
operational policy of such entity in order to receive benefits from its activities. Financial statements of a
subsidiary of the Group is consolidated with the financial statements of the latter from such subsidiary
acquisition date (a date wherefrom the Group exercises effective control over the entity in question) up to
the date of sale (a date wherefrom the Group’s effective control of Group aver the entitv in question ceases
to exist),

Financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group
using the purchase method. As at the subsidiary acquisition date its assets and habilities are measured at
fair value. Non-controlling interest is measured in accordance with their share of recognized assets and
liabilities at fair value. All amounts, balances, gains and expenscs resulting from intra-group transactions
are climinated al consalidation.

Basic Approaches to Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS, Asseis and habilities
in these financial statements are measured at cost except for land, buildings and constructions changes 1n
farr value whereof 1s recogmzed in equity

Preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make
basic estimates. Besides. application of the Group accounting policies requires management to make
Judgements.

Foreign Currency Translation

Consolidated financial statements are presented in Kazakhstani Tenge (KZT) being the functional currency
of the Group.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for in the functional currency at the rate
prevailing at the transaction date, Monetary assets and hiabilities denominated in a foreign currency are
translated at the rate of the functional currency prevailing at the reporting date. All exchange differences
are charged to the statement of comprehensive income

Non=monetary items measured at historical basis in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rales al the original transaction date. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated at the rates prevainling at the fair value measurement date.

Below are the rates of foreign currencies as at the peniod-end wsed by the Group in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements:

31 December 2010 31 December 2009
KZT /1 USD 147.3 148 di
KZT /1 EUR 195 23 21403
KZT /1 RUB 4 84 44

Functional and presentation currency of the Group consolidated financial statements 15 KZT. all amounts in
the consolidated financial statements are presented in KZT thousands.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land. buildings and constructions are recogmized at fair value based on the periodic valuation by the
independent appraiser less depreciation of buildings and losses from impairment thereof. Revaluation is
made at least once every three vears,
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All other items of pmp:‘:m plant and equipment are recognized at historical cost less depreciation charges,
Historical cost includes expenses directly attributable to acquisition of such items of property, plant and
cquipment.
Subsequent expenses are charged to the carnving amount of asset or recogmized as a separate assel. as
appropriate, only where it is probable that future economic benefits related to such asset will flow to the
Group and the value of the asset can be reliably estimated. All ather repairs and maintenance are charged to
the statement of comprehensive income in the period they are incurred.
Write-ups resulting from revaluation of land, buildings and constructions are charged to revaluation
provision in equity. Write-downs, to the extent of previous write-ups of the same asset, are charged to
provision for fair value directly in equity; all other write-downs are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income. Every year the difference between the depreciation charges caleulated based on the
revalued amount of an asset and the depreciation charges calculated based on the historical cost of the same
asset is reclassified from revaluation provision to retained eamings.
Land 15 not depreciated. Other assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from their historical or
revalued cost to their residual value throughout their useful lives:

- buildings 50 vears

= COnstructions 10 vears

- machinery and equipment 3 = |4 vears
- vehicles 10 -14 vears
- fumniture, fixtures and other equipment 10 - 12 vears

Residual value of assets and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted as appropriate at cach reporting
date.

An asset’s carrving amount 16 immediately written down to its recoverable amount if an asset’s carrving
amount exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Gaing and losses from disposal of property, plant and equipment are calculated through comparison of
revenue with carrying amounts, They are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. When
revalued items of property. plant and equipment are sold, the amounts included in the revaluation provision
are reclassified to retained camings

Intangible Assets

el Trademarks
Trademarks and licences are recognized at historical cost. Trademarks have indefinite useful life and are
rccognized at cost

(B} Licences
Licences are recognized at historical cost. Licences have limited useful life and are recogmzed at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation & calculated based on the useful life of 7 years.

fc) Software

Software licences acquired are capitalised in acquisition and installation costs. These costs are amortiscd
throughout the useful life of 7 vears.

Costs attributable to development and support of compuler programs are recognized as an cxpense as
ineurred. Costs directly atinbutable te development of a particular software product. which will be
controlled by the Group and which use will gencrate profit exceeding its cost during the period of more
than a year, arc recognized in intangible assets. Costs related to development of software include wages of
software developers and a respective part of allocated overheads.

Costs for development of computer software recognized as assets are amaortised throughout their useful
lives {no more than 7 vears).

Investment Froperty

[nvestment property includes land plot, buildings and warchouse facilities belonging to the Company and
used to generate lease income. The Company measures its investment property at fair value, Investment
property fair value gains and losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the penod
m which they anse.
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Impairment of Non-financial Assets (Other than Inventories and Deferred Tax Assets)

Intangible asscts with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment on an annual basis at the financial
vear end. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment every time an event or changes in
circumstances make it possible that carmving amounts of assets may not be recovered. Should an asset
carrving amount exceed its recoverable amount {i.e. a higher of value in use and Fair value less costs to
sell), such asset is subject to write-off.

If it is impossible 1o estimate the recoverable amount of a separate asset, impairment testing 15 done with
respect to a cash-gencrating unit (i.c. the smallest group of assets whereto such asset with identifiable cash
flows belongs).

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost of inventornies 15 calculated by
weighted average cost. Cost of fimshed goods mcludes the model design development costs, cost of raw
materials and supplies, direct labor cost, other direct costs, as well as respective portion of overheads. The
overhead basc is material costs. Net realisable value 15 the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less selling costs.

Financial assels

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
comprehensive income; loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, as appropriate. The Group
determines the classification of its financial asscts at inmitial recognition

The Group’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits. trade and other recervables.

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income are charged to the statement of financial
position as finance income or finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash on bank accounts and currency accounts, as well
as on deposits with banks of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable pavments that are not guoted in
an active market. After imitial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR), less impairment. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking
nto account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of comprehensive income. The losscs
ansing from impairment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in finance costs

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred income tax s calculated for all temporary differences ansing between the tax base of asscts and
ligbilities and their carryving amounts reflected in the financial statements. Deferred tax 15 caleulated based on
the tax rates, which were effective as at the date of financial statements and application whereof 15 expected
duning the sale of respective deferred tax asset or repayvment of deferred tax liability. The rate as at the
reparting date was 20%.

Deferred tax assets are recognized when a taxable income is hikely to be received in the future, which may
be utilized against the temporary differences,

Employee Benefits

Salaries to employees are accrued in accordance with the staff List
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Pension contnbutions are withheld from the employee income at the rate of 10% and transferred by the
Group to pension funds chosen by the employees. The Group has nio other liabilities related to pension
benefits,

Provisions for Future Expenses and Payments

Estimated liabilities are reflected in the consolidated financial statements only when it is likelv that
repayment of such liabilities would require the outflow of resources, the extent of which mav be rchably
estimated. Contingent assets are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements, but are subject to
disclosure in case of possible inflow of economic benefits.

The Group recognizes provisions for emplovee leaves and related tax liabilitics, provisions for warranty
service of the products sold.

The Group gives its three-year guarantee for the fimshed good and works performed. and undertakes
liabilities to repair defects in case they are detected within the warranty period. Provision for warranty
repair is stipulated from the time of sale of the finished goods and produets, and from the signing date of
Acceptance Protocol. Provision for warranty service 18 formed based on the analvsis of actual expenscs
incurred on warranly repair in the previeus three vears and current vear,

Contingent Liabilities

The Group defines a contingent liabilitv as a possible liability ansing from the past events. which may be
confirmed only by occurrence of non-occurrence of a future event or the likelihood of anv outflow of
resources to repay the labality.

In 2009 the land was revalued. Since the Group has no intention to sell the land in the near future, land
revaluation deferred tax 1s not reflected in the consolidated financial statements,
Revenue Recognition

Revenue 15 recognized at fair value of the goods and services sold less value added tax. discounts and

retums of goods.

Revenue from the goods sold 15 recognized in the following cases:

- The Group has transferred to the buyer significant risks and rewards of ewnership of those goods:

- The Group is not engaged any more in management to the extent, which is vsuallv associated with the
ownership, and does not control the goods sold;

= Revenue can be reliably measured,

- It is likely that economic benefits related to the transaction will flow to the Group:

- The transaction costs incurred or expected can be reliably measured,

Dividend income is recoenized when the shareholder’s right to receive paviment 15 establizshed

Income and expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

Finance Income

For all financial instruments carried at amortized cost, the interest income or expense 15 recognized using
the cffective interest rate method, which accurately discounts expected future payments or cash inflows
throughout the estimated penod of the use of a financial instrumerit or, where appropriate, the shomer
period up 1o the net carrying amount of a financial asset or liabality, Interest income is charged to inance
mcome in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Finance income includes proceeds from deposits and recognized income related to recognition of financial
mstruments at fair value.

Lease

Leases in which the lessor does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the assct
are classified as operating leases.
Crronip as a Lessor: operating lease pavments are recognized as the expenses on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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Finance Costs

Finance costs include interest pavable by loans. All costs to pay interests and other expenses ncurred n
relation to loans are charged to expenses incurred as part of net finance casts.

Related Party Transactions and Settlements

In these consolidated financial statements the related parties are those partics onc of which is able 1o
exercise control or significant imfluence over operating and financial decisions of the other party as defined
in 1AS 24, Relaved Party Disclosures. In considering each possible related parv relationship, attention 15
directed to the substance of the relationship and not merely the legal form.

The related parties may enter into transactions which would not be carried out between the non-related
parties, prices and conditions of such transactions may differ from those of the transactions carried out
between the non-related parties.

Management Benefits

Benefits paid to the key management for their engagement in the work of top management bodies consists
of official salarics according to the staff list.

Earnings per Share

Basic earmings per share are calculated through dividing the profit or loss attnbutable to holders of common
shares of the company by weighted average number of common shares in circulation during the vear

The Group has no securities with diluted effect.

4. Going Concern

The accompanving consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared based on the gong
concern assumption which imvolves realization of assets and settlement of habilities in the normal course of
business. The Group's ability to realize its assets, as well as its future activities, may be subject to
significant impact of current and future economic conditions in Kazakhstan.

5.  Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumption

The Group uses cstimates and makes assumptions in respect o future penod. Accounting data received
using estimates and assumptions usually differ from the actual results. Estimates and assumptions which
may require matenal adjustments to be made to carming amounts of asscts and liabilities dunng the
following financial year are disclosed below

Income Taxes

The Group is a corporate income tax (CIT) payer in accordance with the Republic Kazakhstan laws. In the
normal course of business, there are transactions and settlements for which the ullimate tax determination is
uncertain, that is why a significant judgment is required in determining the CIT amount. As a resull. the
Group recognizes CIT hiabilities based on estumates of whether additional CIT charges and interest will be
duc. These tax liabilities are recogmzed when, despite the Group's belief that its tax return positions are
supportable, the Group believes that certain positions are likely to be challenged and mav not be fulls
sustained upon review by tax authorties.

The Group believes that its accruals for CIT habihities are adequate for all andited reporting penaods based
on its assessment of many factors including past expenience and interpretations of tax law. This assessment
relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of complex judgements about future events.
To the extent that the final tax outcome of these matters is different than the amounts recorded. such
differences will impact CIT expense in the period in which such determination 13 made.
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Legal Proceedings

In accordance with IFRS, the Group recognizes contingent liability onlv when there is a current lability
due to past events, the transfer of economic benefits is possible (when costs for their transfer can be
reliably estimated). If these criteria are not met. a contingent liakility may be disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. Accordingly, settlement of any liability. neither recognized in the financial statements
nor disclosed in the Notes thereto., may have significant impact on the Group’s financial position,
Application of this accounting principle to legal proceedings requires the Group management to make
decisions on various operating and legal issues bevond its control. The Group reviews pending litigations
every time changes occur in their course and at each reporting dale to assess necessity of provisions to be
formed. Factors considered by the Group management in making decisions on forming provisions include
essence of claim, action or penalty; amount of potential loss which the Group may incur in case of adverse
outcome of the proceedings; the course of legal proceedings (including events after the financial statcments
date but prior to the publication thercof); opinions or views of legal counscls: previous experience with
similar trials and any decisions of the Group management as te how to react to the claim. action or penalty.

Product Warranty Liabilities

Provision for warranty repair is stipulated from the time of sale of the finished poods and products. and
from the signing date of Acceptance Protocol. Provision for warranty service 15 formed based on the
analysis of actual expenses incurred on warranty repair in the previous three years and current vear.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Increase in the carryving amount as a resull of revaluation of land and buildings 15 charged o revaluation
provision in equity. Decrease in the carrving amount within the amount of previous increase in the value of
the same asset is charged to revaluation provision directlv in equity; anv other decrease in the camving
amount is reflected in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Every wear the difference
between amortization charges calculated on the basis of revalued carrving amount of the asset, and
amortization charges calculated on the basis of hstoncal cost of the asset. 18 cammed from Revaluation
Provision to Retained Earnings line,

6. Acquisition of Saitkan LTD

KZI'000.
11.03.2010
Cost of investment ) 300
| Fair value of net assets of Saikan LTD (240)
Goodwill &0
As at the acquisition date
Carrying Adjustments Fair value [
amount 1
ASSCls
Cash 8 : i
Short-term receivables 352 241 {1 026) 3511215
Current tax asscts 22 278 - 22278
Other short-term assets 181 432 - I81 432
Current tax liabilities (24 762) - (24 762)
Shori-term payables (409 BES) % (409 BRY)
Other short-term habalities (120 042) - {120 042) |
Netassels I 266 (1026) 240 |
Cash paid . - _ 300

The Group mﬁgﬂmnn[ decided to impair goodwall as at 30.09.20110.
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7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

b T
e Description | 31122000 31.12.2000
Cash on bank accounts in national currency 180 344 T
Cash on bank accounts in foreign currency (USD) 2577 -
Cash on deposit accounts (USD) = 37115
Cash on hand 10la 4 624
Total 184 137 130 736
There are no restrictions on cash,
8. Trade Receivables (Net)
AT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Trade receivables of buvers and customers 2 183 506 3315 786
“including those from related parties 664 663 2293
Provision for impairment of trade receivables {21 742) (7041)
Total 2161 764 3 308 745
Changes in provision for impairment of doubtful trade receivables are as follows:
KET 0
Description 31.12.2010 | 31.12.2009
Opening balance {7 041) {18 034)
Write-off of previously formed provision for impairment of 6 830 10993
doubtful trade receivables - *
Increase in provision for impairment of doubtful trade receivables (21 331) -
_Total (21742) | (T4 |
9. Inventories
KIT o
Description 31.12.2010 3.12.2009
Raw materials and supplies 26 736 34 926
Work in progress 676 -
Finished goods 37 290 8
“G:-l:m:ruds1 mcluding: 2912 309 2030 492
COMPIEHTE 565 632 IRG 427
FEFVEF equilpaient 1 200 53356 TRS 365
periphery 327471 243 148
saftware 178 621 127 395
network products i72 126 260 714
household applionces and office equipment 3 636 4 047
" mobile PCs 77 402 33 698
cansimahles 1489 | 20
accessories 2382 1 583
COMMITErs 50 340 41 ol
special equipment 102011 16 194
ather 10413 9 490
Total 2977011 1073486
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10, Advances Paid

KT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Advances paid for supply of inventories 26 343 167 417
Advances paid for works to be performed (services to be rendered) 24 689 129 926
Provision for advances paid (333) {1 105) |
Total 50 161 296 238 |
Advances Paid for Supply of Inventories
A2 TN
) Counterparties 31.12.2010 31122009 |
Cvber Game LLP - 133 25)
NETART Firm - L1 62
CopyLand Company LLP 2108 -
Canon CEE GMBH 3 481 -
| Kagazy Recycling LLP | 381 -
M: Portal LLP | 718 -
!"Other 3637 1104 -
| Total 16 345 167417 |
Advances Paid for Works to be Performed (Services to be Rendered)
K270
Counterparties 31.12.2010 31.12.20009
DreamLab Creativ [deas LLP - 1247
Almatygas Service Payments Center LLP - |1 267
Almatyenergosbyt LLP 1 188 1 078
Pension savings fund of the Republic of Kazakhstan - 791
RTS DEKO J5C - 2129 '
Asia-Soft LLP 17 447 - |
NEW BRIDGE LLP 2 706 - ’
Saikan LTD - |20 042
Other 3328 33710
Total 24 600 129926
11. Current Tax Assets
K21 000
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009 |
Payment for outdoor advertising 8 259 # 666
Value Added Tax 43054 - |
Property Tax 1079 -
Orther T08 1 528
Tuotal 54 000 10 194
12. Other Current Assets
KZT000
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Pavables from employees 1 726 SRE
Prepaid expenses 2 349 457
Pavables from insurance company and forfeit 187 093 - .
Other 23 862 35 491 |
Total 215032 36 536 |
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13. Property, Plant and Equipment

- ALl i
Land Buildings Trunsport Machines Other Constraction Tutal |
il nmd i perigross
constructions equipment
Historical cost ay at
31.12.2008 B W24 1 18% 230 T 428 164 854 142 026 - 1467614
Aelditian - - B 7H 3223 12 198 13 633 3% TTH
_Impiirmeen * {67 330 {54 124) - - = - (121 463)
Feclassitication Lo
PP&E - 5100 - & 542 1 &9l (13633)
Teeclassilcation = - - ,15_[13 {3 60%) i
*]i?hmmﬂ I . - (1% 0348 (311} {2754 [22 18R]
cal cost 3s al
| 31122009 B33 681 1 140 2ad Ak 114 180:211 144 573 2363843
_:ddf'atiwr _ . 12 843 11 732 25 367 3 12
oo 18 216 3 541 3810 {25 567) :
Reclassification Lo :
investment propery {37 310 (#256) = - - - (43 ai)
[izp=al - (% 112y - (M 535 - (4R Ty
Historical cost as of
P T 796 371 1150224 51002 196 595 134 150 - 2amam
Accumulmied
depreciation as al - {64 257) {20 033 (20 Tad) {46 T31) - {151 743
| 31122008
Diepreciation for 2004
adsiviznsdratlive expenses - (29 159) {7693 (13 632) {17 446 : (67930)
cost . - {320) (3157 - {3717}
costs 1o sell - - i (2527} - {2 529)
[|:|:||'ri|.1rr|.1|,'11l" 1764 - - - - I Toh
Dizposals - - 5 549 92 1719 = 7 3G
Accumulated
depreciation us ut - (91 64T (22179 (34 824) (68 182) - (216 B32)
31.12. 2004
Dhepreciation for 2000 =
adminssirative expenses - (16 291) (3T (8192) {9 382 (37 657)
cosl of sales - (12 1400 (2 826) 06931 (10 D68} {31963 |
| unsls 1o zell . - (2} il T18) (1718
Heclagsatteation (o
ivestment property = - > E G
[Dizpasal - - 4 877 - 3045y - i3 37
Accoumulated
deprecistion as at - {119 5713 (23 920) {4 B (56 854} - (252 24)
31.12.2000
Carrving amount as a ]
1112 2008 W 20 1125033 50348 144 02 5 245 - 2315435
Carrying amount as at
bt 833 681 1048 617 37935 145 347 #1391 5 | 2147000 |
Carrying nmaunt ay wt
31.13.2010 796 371 1030 653 17 082 146 646 75 326 - | 206078
Carryving amowni withoul revaluation
31,12, 2008 43 301 738 714 50 393 144 092 495 293 ] | 1121797
31122008 93 301 Tod 372 A7 935 145 387 81 391 | (2 386G
31122000 e 693 970 27082 145 546 T3 326 | 0520 244

Land, buildings and constructions were revalued by Premier Consulting LLP as at | December 200U
Fawr value was determined using 3 valuation approaches: income approach, comparative approach. cost

approach.

* Land, buildings and constructions were revalued as at 31 December 2009

From 1 January 2008 the useful life of construction was reviewed and reduced from 30 to 10 yvears,
Assets by “Other Property, Plant and Equipment” were depreciated for the amount of KZT 778 thousand.
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14. Intangible Assets
AZT O
[— Licenses Software | Trade mark Total |
Historical cost as at 31.12.2008 2240 | 12789 519 5948
Addition - - = =
Historical cost as at 31.12.2009 2 240 2 789 219 5045
Addition |
Historical cost as at 31.12.2010
el drilons s | gy | oo || eow
Depreciation for 2004 {336) {144) - (480)
Accumulated depreciation as at
31 7306 P (1797) (2 683) " (4 480)
Depreciation for 2010 (313) (23} (338)
Accumulated depreciation as at
31.12.2010 (2110) (2 T08) - {4 818)
| Carrying amount as at 31.12.2008 779 2350 | 919 1948
Carrying amount as at 31.12.2009 443 106 919 1 468
Carrying amount as at 31.12.2010 130 81 919 1130

The management belicves, that there 15 no evidence of trade mark impairment.
Intangible assets by “Software” were amortized in full in 2010 for the amount of KZT 2.374 thousand.
Intangible assets by “Licenses™ were amortized in full in 2010 for the amount of KZT 233 thousand.

15. Long-Term Trade Receivables

KT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Long-term receivables from Bank CenterCredit JSC - | 33 897
Long-term recervables from Kaspi Bank J5C, Pension Savings 76 110 )
Fund of Halvk Bank of Kazakhstan JSC, Tscsnabank JSC
76 110 55 897

Trade receivables under Agreement No. 179-4-6 dated 12 June 2009 concluded with Bank CenterCredit
I5C for the amount of KZT 198,598 thousand, maturity date - 15 May 2011, were discounted in 2009 at the
rate of | 2% and recognized in the consolidated financial statements.
As at 31122000 long-term receivables from Bank CenterCredit JSC were reclassified to short-term
receivables, and mcome from discount was recognized for the amount of KZT 10,302 thousand.
In 20110 long-term agreements were cancluded with the following counterparties:

Counterpary Apreement Amuunt of Maturity Fuir volue of trnde | Long-term part
agreement, receivabbes ol trde
_thowsand tenge | el receivabibes
Elaspi Bank JSC Agreemen Mo VI-15 149 196 F3.07.20]2 B35 110 G
dated 300062010 for
supgly of Microaoll
Licensed products
Pension Savings Agreement Mo, 1-5 Bl 300 (11,04 22 TARTZ 21 138
Fumel Flislvk Bemk of | dated | March 2000 For
Kazakbetan J8C suggly of Microsoll
| licame
Taeanabunk Feant Aaresment Mo. 01- 35 921 20,04 200 2 53073 153126
Slock Coampeny TEWT 560=Y mtend 20 Muy
2010 for supply of
Microsedi licensed
praducts
2RG 417 267 (k33 Th 110
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FET_ S

Trade receivables were discounted at the rate of 12% and % and recognized in the consolidated financial
statements as long-term trade receivables for the amount of KZT 267,055 thousand.

16. Other Receivables

Description 31.12.2010 J31.12.2004
._EEE.LEE'EE“' receivables from buvers and customers 2254 2010
2254 2000

According to Agreement for Extra Power No. 748-8 dated 25 July 2008 concluded with APC JSC.
Logvcom JSC makes pavments for extra power supplied for the amount of KZT 3470 thousand.
Repayment shall be effected during 20 vears, starting from the 37" month following the month in which the
money was transferred. Receivables for the amount of KZT 5,470 thousand were discounted at the rate of

1 2% and recognized in the consolidated financial statcments as ather long-term receivables for the amount
of KZT 2.010 thousand.

As at 31.12.2010, mcome from discount of other long-term receivables was recogmzed for the amount of
KZT 244 thousand and debis made KZT 2,254 thousand.

17. Investment Property

e : KZT000
Land Buildings and TOTAL

o constructions

Fair value as at 31.12.2009

Addition 42 833 309 146 331 481

Reclassification from PP&E 37 310 T 45 059

Fair value as at 31.12.2010 B0 145 316 895 397 040

During 2010 the Group acquired immovable property in Astana and Uralsk consisting of land plots and
non-residential premises according to Sales Agreements dated 3 August 20000 13 Apnl 2010, 18 May
2010 This immovable property 15 used for operating lease.

Logveom JSC reclassified units of immovable property, consisting of houses with land plots, from PP&E
duc to operating lease thercof

As at 31.12.2010 fair value of investment property is approximately equal to carrving amount of asscts

18. Trade Payables

KT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Goods supplicd 944 141 710 677
mcluding those from related partics = i 32 549 602 872
Services received ) 43 463 23 K13
“Total . 987 604 734 492
e — KT 00
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Goods supplied 944 141 10677
including:
‘Comel Lid 3 630 | - ,
CopyLincAlmaty LLP 2 138 | - .
RRC-Kazakhstan 1 338 ' a ,
UTIS production LLP | BI% - ,
West Com Trade LLP . 291075 3
Aksoft Distribution LLP 12235 | -
_Alsi Branch LLP 13 635 | Z
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Altera LLP 3014 =

Asbis Kazakhstan LLP 1371 -

MDM Service LLP 4 580 X

Fujitsu Technology Solutions 104 764 -

Tashiba Europe GMBH 318 932 -
AirEnergyCom - w0 494
COMPUTER SERVICE LLP - 20 498
Direct Distribution Company = & 267

_LC Trade LLP 32 849 M2 7Y

VENDER LLP - 7 149
Alex LLP & D84 3 052
Melcom Plus LLP - 2 HRY
KK Interconnect L0l 1331
Samsung Electronics KZ and Central Asia 120 381 4 392
Other - 3036 16
Services rendered 43 4063 23 815
including:

Seven Rivers Capital JSC - 132
CBM LTD 45 -
| Hewlett-Packard LLP 0058 = |
| Kade LLP 16 000 - '
Caspian Security Group LLP - &4
Almaty Branch of Kazkommertsbank JSC 1 834 2057
Microsoft KZ - ] 15 711 3 893
Kaspi Bank 15C - I4 229

Vicom plus : x|
RRC Business Telecommunications GMB - 354
Transinter LLP - 863 )
Other Bl3 | 356 |

Trade Payables in Foreign Currency
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
KZT thousand USD KZT thousand UsD

RRC Busingss

Telecommunications GMB i g 434 i :

Fujitsu Technology Solutions 104 764 710 i i

GmbH o

 Toshiba Europe GMBH 318932 2162 - .
19. Borrowings
ST
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009

Current;

Bank loans in KZT | 365 590 | 267999
Bank loans in USD | [R0 000 38T 902
Total 2 745 590 1 355 901

According to Credit Facility Agreement Mo, 03/ dated 3 September 2010 concluded between Bank
Subsidiary of Sherbank 1SC and Logycom JSC. interest rate for the use of credit facility 1s fixed and based

on the tranche period. by the following scheme:
Tranche pernod:

3 months — £.75% per annum:

& months — 9.25% per annum:
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9 months - 9.5% per annum;
12 months = 10%% per aniom.

The following accessory contracts were concluded under and in execution of Agreement Mo. 03/04 dated 3
September 20110

= Amount .
Amount, USD - Maturity
Number of accessory contract | Interest rate Honadii KZT ate
thouwsand |
AL O Senel 4000 50000 | 08062011
;ﬁuﬂg’r 09-2 dated 9 September | g 550, 4 000 590 00K 09 03 201 |
A (18/11-1 dated 08,11.2010 12% - 27 000 0% 112011

Purpose: working capital replenishment

According to Addendum No. | dated 4 October 2000 o the Agreement for Vehicle Re-Pledge No. 12/01-
02 dated 12 January 2010, to secure performance of the Pledger s obligations to the Pledgee to repay to the
Pledgee the credit facility provided on the fellowing terms:

- Credit limit of USD 1,000,000 is translated into KZT at the rate of 14711 tenge per 1 US dollar, which
makes KZT 147,110 thousand;

- Credit facility period; from 3 November 2009 to 3 November 2012:
- Period of credit facility availability; up to 13 May 2012
- Interest rate for the use of credit facilitv: since 1 Mav 2000 a variable interest rate is established, the

amount whereof is caleulated based on quarterly credit turnovers of the group of companies Logycom J5C,
LC Trade LLP and WesCom TRADE LLP by the following scheme:

Amount of quarterly turnovers Tranche period Interest rate
Up to B0% of total amount of _6 months 14.5 % per annum
guarterly revenue 12 months 1 3% per annum
Over B0%5 of total amount of quarterly 6 months [ 1.3% per annum
TCVEnLUE 12 months 1 2% per annum

On 30 September 2010 Credit Facility Agreement No. |3 was concluded between Subsidiary of VTB Bank
iKazakhstan) JSC and Logveom JSC, the credit limit 15 KZT 427,199 thousana. Tvpe and amount of
interest rale are stipulated in accessory contracis

Upon consent of the Borrower, the eredit currency may be changed in the following cases:

- for the credit provided in tenge: decrease in the current KZT/USD rate by 1} or more percents during anx
period in the last three months till the decision on enforcement of the right is made by the Bank's
competent body.

According to Addendum No. | dated 23 November 2010 to Credit Facility Agreement No. 13 dated 30
September 2010, the credit amount is KZT 2. 138,025 thousand.

Purpose f credit:

- Credit 1: refinancing of debt {working capital replenishment) to Kazkommensbank JSC — no more than
KZT 1.032,150 thousand;

- Credit 2: secured working capital replenishment — no more than KZT 1,179,600 thousand:

- Working capital replenishment sccured with the money to be received in the future under now contracts
for sale of products - no more than KZT 958 423 thousand.

Credit facility period: from 30 September 20110 to 23 November 2012
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Bank

Interest rate

KZT

Amount,

thousand

Maturity
date

| BS VTB Bank J5C

11.50%

1 338 590

2011

The following property and guarantees were provided as secunity for the above loans:

Axsel

Mo, af
Loan
Agreem

ent

Mo of
Pledge
Apreement

Resldual
value in KZT

HResidual
value in USD

Collateral
value in
USDx

Commant

BS VTH Bank JSC (Ko

ukhstun)

Croends m Dirmasiar

13

L3tz

2012297 182

0728 224

3 749 48

_E'_l:-mpﬂnml
consumables far ofliee
UL, Bl

Resadentanl premmise
wiih Land plot

13

[34z

TERY 004

45060

46 4ihl

Apartient m the
apartiment bock, Moo
aresy — 77.8 sq. 1, with
lamd plot - 4084
hectares (=hope - 0,047
heclares), locited at;
Tz 12,
I'HI|:||[.;H|:1L:|}-;1 wroel,
Admany

[nclustrial warehowse

11

3.2z

Al O3 (R

21054 541

| 405 353

Industrial Gacality, Noor
area — 3,285 sq m,
lowcitbex] @l howase 121,
Aralskovy sresl
Al

Resademinl presuise
with lnnd plat

11

136z

T ESR TOR

A9 454

21218

Residensial house, Moo
arem - 35,2 sy, . witl
lznel ot — 0000 lrcetares
{ shote — (06
hectares), locwted ot
haase 26, Takuboy
alreet, Al

Residentinl premise
with land plat

i3

|3.5z

6875 133

52 3

13 49

Apariment m the
apartimemt bock, Noos
area —-H1.8 5. m., with
lemed ol - 13.0%TH
Teeglares Cshime = CLIE32
Ibectores ) locuted ol api
20, hiowse B, Aralskaya
sinsel, Ahmaty

Tranzpact

11

3.8

| 457 RO

Transpart

12

13.82

292 204

Transper

13

3.8z

I 986754

Transpoen

13

1382

161 433

§2 g52

0023

Tovoda Coraila
AdAEDE

Tovetn Coralla
Ak

[Eemandl bBlasier
ALFROEY

Tovola Land Crinser &
(N

Cash to be received
in fulure

Mo 1392
dated

A3 1126000,

No, 13 10
dated

0012010

Cash 1o be received
in fture

BS Sberbank JSC

Beal estabe with land
plea

Mo
LEERN R
|

Mo, 0311-
ol

1332 502 495

14 (o9 537

10 522 378 |

Facility. feor anes -

7,264 s mu, with laad
plat - | 6221 hectares
logoledd o house B,
Azalskayva sinoet

| Transport

[

o 1001

345 350

13 483

746

Mlercede: Bene
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0¥1L- 0 B15"(AISIDN)
(]
-?mmpm'l Ko, Mo, | 2831 - &4 154 17 X735 5637 Ford Transsi
31- 0 20T 330 A4 3200
[}
Transport Mo Mo 280002 | 2088 580 0 563 15 28] Tavoln Land Cruiser
0311 EHIGX T AIG2FA)
il
Transper Mo Nao. 1261~ 53 8RO &1 Hp 1 Th2 Foad Tramsi*{ AT3HCK
(3 1- LLF
u
Trumspeart M Bo, 1241 -02 13 063 o303 4 GG Tovean
(3] 1- DA SR
1]l
“Transpart No031 | Mo l2n-02 | 3703415 33200 16600 | Toyeta Land Cruser
- 0] ) B IDOVE (A IDICE)
Trunspart Mo03/] | Me 201-02 170280 38 B46 29 423 Remult Prenuium-
1411 FHYALTA FPawath
traber Sanre C 218
RJ(4i TAR)
Travepart Mol | Mo 1201 & 162 500 79 985 30992 Tisvata Limel Criiga
1] 0z | HEATETTAMMIEM )
Cash to be received No 30T, L4 138 G4 Cash to be recerved |
in fudure No 36, i Tuture |
Mo -5, |
Mo, 3004,
Mo 383 |
dated |
(013,08, 20 [ i
20, Taxes Payable
KA1 N
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Corporate income fax 1273 E
Social tax 292 St
Individual income tax 303 525
Tax for non-resident - 3042
Property tax 163 =
Value added tax 1321 4 364
Other 238 93
Total J 680 8 532
21. Other Payables
" KA1 KK
Description 31122010 31.12.20009
Salary settlements B 433
Interests on loans in KZT 3463 4 681
Interests on loans in USD G916 2427
Coupon intergsts on bonds 19216 3] 297
Pavables to pension funds | 435 1 241
Other payables from organizations 6 306 7407
Total other payables 57 346 67 5046
22. Estimated Liabilities
AT i
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
 Provision for leaves 3 038 1 A
Provision for warrantv repair 28 233 3 RE4
Cther 4 440 4 450
Total estimated liabilities 35 T40 37978

il
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S e

{Lhangce in provigion for warranty repair are as follows

KAT N
Description | 3L1220010 | 3L12.2009 |
_Opening balance ' 31 884 | § 200 _
Write-off ﬂfpﬂ:vmush formed pmm]-:m for warranty repair (31884 {& 200) i
 Accrual of provision for warranty repair 28 233 31 KR4
Hroro 28 233 31 884
Changes in provision for leaves are as follows:
 KETMM
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Opening balance 210 230
Writc-off of previouslv formed provision for lcaves {1 Gadad) (2 301)
Accrual of provision or leaves 3058 g1
Total —23% 910
13, Bonds
In the consolidated financial statements bonds are recognized at carrving amounts
KT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Nominal value of bonds of the 1% issue . 1 893 200
Discount on bonds of the 1™ issuc - (33 B56) i
_Carrying amount of bonds of the 1" issue - 1 861 344
" Nominal valuc of bonds of the 2™ issuc 794 560 | 137 600
Discount on bonds of the 2™ izsue (a2 Rl | 4419
Carrying amount of bonds of the 2™ issue T41 580 | 133 18]

On 4 September 2010 obligations on the bonds of the 1" issue were repaid and coupon interests thereon
were paid.

In 2010 there were 636 960 thouzand 2™ izsue bonds placed for the amount of KZT 596 844 thousand with
discount of KZT 60,116 thousand Bonds were placed with accumulated coupon for the amount of KZT
7.235 thousand. Dhscount amortization of KZT 11,353 thousand,

Republic of Kazakhstan Agencyv on Regulation and Supervision of Financial Market and Financial
Organizations carried out state registration of the second issue bonds of Logveom JSC dated 2 December
2008 The issue was entered into the State Register of Secunties Issued under No. D28, In pursuant of the
Decision of the Exchange Board of Kazakhstan Stock Exchange JSC dated 25 December 2008, coupan
bonds of Logyveom JSC of the second issuz of bonds (HHH-KZ2ZCOY03D2E1) are histed on Kazakhstan
Stock Exchange JSC in the first subcategory of Debt Securities Without Rating category, which came into
effect on 31 December 2008,

key features:

S50

type of bonds

amount of issue

par value

number of bonds

form of 1ssue

circulation commencement date

interest rate

commencement date for interest accrual, periods
and dates of pavment of interest

second

registered unsecured coupon bonds

KEZT 1,700,000 thousand

KZT |

1, T0H0, 000, (M

uncertificated

date when bonds were officiallv listed on
Kazakhstan Stock Exchange JISC

fixed - 11 % per annum throughout circulation
period

Interests are accrued starting from the circulation
commencement date. Circulation commencement
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date is the date when the bonds of this issue were
officially listed on Kazakhstan Stock Exchange 1SC.
Coupon interests on the bonds are paid twice a vear,
r.¢. each six months, starting from the circulation
commencement date on an annual basis tll matunty

of bonds.
bonds circulation period 5 (five) years from the circulation commencement
date
31.12.2010 31.12.2008

Holders Number of bonds | Share (%) | Number of bonds | Share (%)
Pension funds 211 000 000 27% - %
Other organizations 583 560 000 73% 137 0000 Do I 00%
Total 794 560 000 100% 137 000 DOD 1%

In 2010, 505 440 000 second 1ssue bonds were not placed

24, Deferred Tax Liakalities

Deferred corporate income tax reflects net tax effect of temporary differences between the carmving
amounts of assets and habilities determined for the purposes of business accounting and tax accounting,
Corporate income tax rate in the Republic of Kazakhstan in 2000 was 20% (200%: 20 %). The amount of
the Group’s corporate income tax accrued in 2010 differs from the amount of this tax should it be
calculated by applving corporate income tax rate to the profit before tax.

K600
Consolidated statement of financial posiion | Consolldated Income statement
LIz | 3122009 ;;;‘n':l:; 20 21
09 |
Dederred tnx nssets
_Taxes pavable (103) (101) (i) | (3 39
Provigion for leaves i612) (329 (60E) {283) 278
Provision for guaraniees (5647 {3377 i1 641k 730 {4 717}
Provision for receivables | (4 34%) | (1408) | (3607 | (2940) ETT
Impact of discount of receivables (187 {2 060 - (] B12) {2 (Wl
I ——— (14582) | (10275 | (6003) | (4307 (@ 270)
Deferred tax labilithes .
| Property, plant and equipment 142 535 1005 233 144 115 37 2K {38 8B81)
Deferred tax linbilities 127 953 04 958 138 110
| Deferred tax henefits = 32 995 43 150)

Tax assets and tax liabilities are offset by the Group. if a legallv enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets apamst current tax liabilities, and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the same taxable
entity and the same tax anthority.

The above deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the income tax imposed on Logveom JSC by the same
tax authoniy,

25. Share Capital

According to Sale Apreement dated 16 November 2009, Logveom JSC sold to Caspian Group JSC 584 (123
of common shares of Logveom JSC for the amount of KZT 385 433 thousand.

Value of one share is KZT 660,

Asg at 31122010, there were 3 813 240 common shares declared and 2 (99 263 common shares pad. The
amount of paid up capital as at 31.12.2010 made KZT 1,385,513 thousand. The amount of unpaid capital as
at 31.12.2010 made KZT 1.0 thousand.

Led
Lid
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31.12.2010 31,1220
Number of Share Number of Share
Shiteitokier shares (%) shares (%)
LC Trade LLP 151 600 1.22% 151 640 1.22%
Caspian Group JSC 1 947 663 92.78% 1 947 663 02.78%
2 099 263 1 2099 263 [ (3
Methods of Calculating Carrying Amount of Common Shares:
31.12.2010 31.12. 2009
Net assels, thousand KZT 3223437 3112913
Less intangible assets, thousand KZT (1 130) (1 d68) ;
Mumber of common shares (thousand shares) Al 2099 2059
Carrving amount of one common share, KZT 1 535 1 482
16, Revaluation Provision
P
Description | 31.12.2010 31.12.2000
Opening balance 1100 701 1194038
Write-off of revaluation to retained camings {7 562) {93 337)
Closing balanee 1093139 | 1100701
27, Revenue
KET K
Depreciation 31,12.2010 31.12.2009
Services rendered 116 010 S84 249
“Own-produced goods sold_ 3877909 | 2413691
Goods sold 19 1589 Hiob 16 782 192
Total - 23 183 788 149 780 132
2B, Cost of sales
£ R
Description 3.12.2010 | 31122008 |
| Services rendered 46 520 268 R03
| Own-produced goods sold 3 640 983 i 2036 252
Goods sold 1% 205 514 16 526 299
Total 21983 017 18 831 354
29, Other Income/(Expenses) — Net
BAT
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.200%
Met exchange gains (loss) 3 990 4 18s
Met income (loss) from disposal of fixed asscts 4 693 306
Other income 22 582 66 682
Other cxpenscs (3 844) {2 628)
Total 27421 68 546
30. Products Selling Expenditure
__KETenn
Drescription 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Advertisement 157 358 RO 908
| Transport services 19329 10 58]
Pre-sale testing i 34 524 21 150
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Salarics 30 366 29 232
Travel expenscs 4835 3413
Provision for warranty repair 23233 31 484
Write-off of provision for warranty repair (31 BE4) {8 200}
Depreciation of PP&E 1717 2 532
Motary’s services 2745 | 432
Certification 1328 -
Communication and mailing services 2084 2754
Inventories 1 941 20977
Expenses on designer’s services 1 582 -
Warrantv repair 7434 2103
Other 5033 T 144
Total 268 075 187 910
31. Administrative Expenses
AT N
Description 31.12,2010 31.12.2009
Amortization of intangible assets 338 476
Depreciation of PP&E 37 657 67 932
Lease 6965 a 401
Bank services 29 337 10677
Inventores 7541 13 309
Travel expenses 6 063 6132
Utility services 4 343 38R
Listing fee 535 1017
Taxes 37634 an 292
Salarics 69 132 65 672
Scournty services 14 6iil 18 487
Provision for statutory audst 10112 1112
Provision for leaves 22X G
Write-off of provision for leaves o (91 i
Provision for doubtful elaims. advances paid and other doubtful 37310 | 105
receivables - ; 2
Write-off of provision for doubtful claims and advances paid (7 861) (10 993)
Service and support 6 193 5333
Communicalion services 6dl4 12313
Administration costs 8030 3134
Penalties 8973 1 464
Operating costs 3330 2933
Electric power 4 B9T 5 497
Lawyer's services 14 436 "
Consulting services 7459 -
Insurance 1279 -
Membership fees 2879 -
Expenses on write-oft of doubtful claims & 296 -
Property evaluation services 2 196 -
Other 2331 |5 dik
Total 216 326 274 508
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32, Finance Income

B _ K21 000
Description J1.12.2010 1,12 2000
}réucmm: from discount of trade receivables from Kazstroyservice : 15872
Income from discount of trade receivables from Bank TuranAlem
OIS - 42 183
Income from discount of trade receivables from Bank 10,302 .
CenterCredit
Tncome from discount of trade receivables from APC JSC 24 :
Income from deposit - 64
Total 1] 546 57 969
33. Finance Costs
&AT O
Description 31.12.2010 31.12.2009 |
Interest on loans received 254 611 197 5378
Impact of exchange differences by currency transactions {44)
Amaortizahon of discount 45 647 40 678
Coupon expenses 172 903 198 214
| Expenses on discount of other long-term receivables - 3 460
| Total 473 161 439 686
34, Income Tax Expenses
RN
31.12.2010 31122009
Expenses on current corporate income tax 37 590 25 264
{Refund) Expenses on deferred corporate income tax (2 083) (2 {3
Adjustments due to changes in ax rates E 35078 870
Total expenses on corporate income tax 70594 28041

Below is the reconciliation of income tax expenses applicable to accounting profit before tax at the official
rate of 20% with income tax expenses for the year ended 31.12.2010:

B 31.12.2010 J1.12.2009
Profit before tax 181 116 154 323
% 0l i % af th 0%, - L £ ;
g?m?g}g?clc:]lgg}w on profit before tax at the mte of (20% 16 373 30 %65
Impact of changes in tax rate 35078 70
Other non-deductible expenses = {707} 13 694)
Total expenses on corporate income tax T0 394 28 D41

35. Earnings per Share (Basic and Diluted)

Basic eamings per share are caleulated throngh dividing the net profit for the vear attributable 1o holders of
common shares of the parent company by weighted average number of common shares in circulation

during the vear.

Below is the information on profit and number of shares. which was used to calculate basic and diluted

earnings per share:
KZT 000
31.12.2010 31.12.209
" Profit for the year {thousand tenge) — 110 803 121554
| Weighted average number of shares 2 Y | 763
| Earnings per share (basic and diluted) (KZT) 53 69 |
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The Growp had no potential shares with diluted effect.

Between the reporting date and the date of these consolidated financial statements there were no ather

transactions with common shares.

36. Related Party Transactions

Description Nature of relations
__LC Trade LLP Sharcholder singe December 2005
Caspian Group JSC Sharcholder since August 2008
CBM LTD Founders: President of Logveom JSC S5 A Shvalov (33 4%) |
Logycom LLF Founder of Logyeom JSC sinee August 2007 (100%)
Saikan LTD Founder of Logveom J5C since March 20010 {104%%)
Logycom Perspective Innovations Founders: Logveom JSC (31%0), National [nnovation Fund
Incorporated Hedge Fund JSC JSC (49%) since September 2008
Amount of related party transactions for the vear ended 31 December 2010 is as follows:
KT TR
LC Trade LLP
Transaction Amount
Balance as at 01.00.2010 {credit) 602 788
services sold 220483
goods sold N 4415 349
services acquired (48 131)
| goods acquired (including returmed goods) - {2708 112)
payment (46 709}
~Balance as at 31.12.2010 (debit) 617 682
CBM LTD
__________ B Transaction Amount
Balance as at 01.01.2010 (debit) 1293
| services sold 12 557
| services acquired (634)
payment '[I-I- 57_'-!}
|_Balance as at 31.12.2010 {eredit) o 359
,,,,,, — CASPIAN GROUP JSC
Transaction il [
Balance as at 01.01.2010 (credit) (84)
services sold :
| goods sold 2
services acquired a e
| goods acquired o {(43)
pavment 129
Balance as at 31.12.2010 -

In addition, during 2019 the Group had significant transactions with the following Groups, which are not
related parties, but have a significant influence on the Group's core activities:

WoE T
Counterparty Amount of transactions Share in total amouwnt of
. invenlories acquired
Cvber Game LLP | 979 B6R o
WestCom TRADE 11993 279 3%

Terms and Conditions of Related Party Transactions

Sale transactions and purchase transactions with related parties are made on the terms and conditions
similar to those of transactions carmed on an arm's length basis. Balances as at the vear-end are not secured.
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are interest-free and pand in cash. No guarantee was either given, or received in respect to pavables to or
reccivables from related parties.
For the vear ended 31 December 2010, the Group had no evidence of impairment of receivables from
related parties (2009: zero). Such evaluation is made each reporting vear through examination of financial
position of a related party and the market. in which such a party operates.

37. Management Benefits

Benefits paid to the Group management include salanes according to the staff list. The amount of
management benefits in 2010 made KZT 14,605 thousand, 2009 — KZT 14,233 thousand Mo other
pavments were made to the management

38, Sepment Information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units based on their products and services
and has three reportable segments as follows:
—  The segment of computer equipment production
—  The segment of computer equipment and licensed software sale
— The investment property segment leases offices and manufactunng sites owned by the Group. but not

used by il to satisfy its production requirements.
Mo operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.
Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured consistently with
operating profit or loss in the consclidated financial statements. Group financing {including finance costs
and finance income) and income taxes are managed on a group basis and are not allocared to operating
segments.,
Transfer prices between operating segments are on an arm’s length basis in a manner similar (o transactions
with third parties.

Dwn-privduced Groads Investme | Adjustments | Consolldated |
2010 gods ni of exclusion
praperty
Income e R e —
Soles to external chents 31877000 L% 189 869 116000 - 23 183 78R
_Infersepment sales e s L - S A
Total Income IRTT 000 L4 189 869 116010 - 23 1IR3 TER
Cost {3 640 9&3) 718205 514) | (46 320) K (21 983 017}
Gross fncome 236 916 B3R | B4 - 1 20 771
mmuw of BPEF ad wntasgible (1317 (36 200) (28 D62) : 716781
Goodwill mmpaimment { Note 6} = [y = =t [60)
| Segment profit before tax | 125 0oa 498 125 20 06 {462 615" 181 116
Creraling assels 1617 834 6313644 R A R 8195 4590
_Operating liabilitees 1595 138 bG13 244 2807 | (3615 123k 4 976033
Diseclosure of other information
| Capital expenses | 4549 | 19313 [ B0 ] - [ I30E

*- does not include finance income and costs
**. borrowings, as well as deferred tax liabilitics, are controlled at the group level

Inter-segment revenues are eliminated upon consolidation and reflected in the “adjustments and
climinations” columin.
All other adjustments and eliminations are part of detailed reconcihations presented further below

Finance income and expenses, fair value gains and losses on financial assets are not allocated to individual
segments as the underlying instruments are managed on a group basis.
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Current taxes, deferred taxes and certain financial assets and liabilities are not allocated to those segments
as they are also managed on a group basis,

Capital expenditure consists of additions of property, plant and cquipment, intangible assets and investment
properties including assets from the acquisition of subsidiaries, Inter-scgment revenues arc climinated on
consolidation.

39, Management of Financial and Other Risks

Principal financial libilities of the Group, include, apart from derivatives, borrowings, trade and other
pavables. The kev objective of those financial habilities 15 funding of the Group's operations and provision
of guarantees to support activities thereef, The Group has trade and other receivables, cash,

The Group is exposed to market nisk, credit nsk and hiquidity nisk.

The Group’s top management monitors the process of managing those nsks. Economic Plannmg
Department provides consultations to the top management of the Group in respect to financial risks and
appropriate concept of managing risks the Group is exposed to. Economic Planning Department assists the
top management of the Group in obtaining assurance that the Group's operations associated with the
financial risks are carried out in accordance with appropriate policies and procedures. and that the financial
risks are identified, valued and managed i compliance with the Group's policies and its willingness to
accept the risks.

The Board of Directors analvses and approves the policy of managing those nsks. which 15 disclosed
below,

Marker Risk

Market risk 15 the risk that the fair value of future cash flows from a fnancial instrument will fuctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market prices include four tvpes of nsks: risk of changes in interest
rate, currency risk, nsk of changes in prices for goods and other price risks, for example, nsk of changes in
prices for equity instruments. Financial instrumenis exposed to market nsk include borrowings. Sensitivity
analysis in the sections below relates to positions as at 31 December 2010 and 2009, The Group has an
insignificant nisk related to the Group’s being a leader in the Republic of Kazakhstan in the arca of sale of
compuler equipment and components thereto.

In addition, the Group attaches a special importance to the measures aimed at extending the number of
consumers of its services and products, as well as extending the range of services and products.

Risk of Changes in Interest Rates

Risk of changes in interest rates is the nisk that the fair value of future cash flows from a financial
nstruments will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

Risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarnily to the Group's long-term debt mstruments with
floating interest rate

The Group manages the nsk of changes m interest rates using the combination of borrowings with fixed
and floating interest rates. In accordance with the Group’s policy, from 30% to 43% of borrowed funds

must have a fived interest rate
As at 31 December 2010 about 57% of the Group’s borrowed funds have fixed mterest rate (2009: 96%).

Sensitivity to Changes in Interest Rate

The table shows analvsis of sensitivity to possible changes in interest rates in respect o this part of
borrowings, taking into account the impact of hedge accounting. Provided that all other parameters remain
unchanged, the loans with floating interest rate have the following impacts on the Group s profit before tax.
{Therewith, they have a non-material impact on the Group's capital):

Increase /Decrease Impact on profit before tax
in basic points
2010 )
US dollar 5% (137 280)
US doliar (3% 137 240
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Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash Aows from a financial instrument will fluctuate as
a result of changes in exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in exchange rates 15
stipulated mainly by the Group’s operating activities (when the revenue or expenses are denominated in a

currency other than the functional currency of the Group).

The following table presents the analysis of sensitivity of the Group's profit before 1ax and capital
10 possible changes in USD exchange rate, provided that any other parameter remains unchanged.
The Group’s exposure to the nsk of changes in exchange rates of other currencies is insignificant

Changes in USD Impact on profit Impact on capital
exchange rate _before tax
2010 10% (159717) 4127 773)
(10%) 159 717 127773
2009 10% {39 068) (47 254}
! (15%) £% 602 70 882

Changes in capital result from changes in loans denominated in US dollars (less cash and cash equivalents)

In 2010 the Group carned out import operations. Share of import in total amount of supplics from supplicrs
and contractors in US dollars makes 3.12% (2009: 0.03%), m Russian rubles — G010 % {2009 0.24%),

Euros — 0.48% (2009 no goods were supplied).

The table below shows monetary assets of the Group by currencies (by currency nisk concentration):

- o AT
31.12.2010 | KzZT USD Total
Financial assets |
Cash and cash equivalents o | 181360 2577 184 137 |
Recervables 2 16l 764 2 161 764
ﬂﬂizr current assets {mher ‘than tax refund and advances 315 032 315 033
Total financial assets 2 558 356 2577 2 560 933
Financial liabilities
Trade pﬂvahh:s 363 908 423 69 GRT 604
Orther payables accrued (other than advances received) 30 430 69146 37 36
Taxes payable ' 3 680 3 680
Borrowings 1565390 | 1 IR0000 | 27455890
Bonds 741 38 741 380
Total financial liabilities 2925188 1610612 | 4 535800
Net currency position in the balance sheet (366 B32) | {1 608 035) | (1974 B67) |
) - AT
31.12.2009 KZT | USD Total |
Financial nssets |
Cash and cash equivalents B 130736 : ; 130 736
Receivables 3308 745 | 3 308 745
I?;Er current asscts {other than tax refund and advances 36 536 i 16536 |
“Total financial assets 3476017 | 3476017
Financial liabilities | oo —
Trade pavables 134 138 | 354 T34 442
Other payables accrued (other than advances received) | 67508 67 506
- Taxes payable B 532 4532
Bonds 133181 133 18I
Total financial liabilities 943 357 _ 1 354 943711
Net currency position in the balance sheet 2532600 | {J‘H-} 2 532 306
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Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets exposed to potential credit risk are mainly represented by receivables from
customers and buyers. The Group has adopted procedures ensuring the sale of goods and services to the
buyers with appropriate credit history only,

Receivables are reflected in the balance sheet less impairment provision and represents the maximum
amount exposed to the credit nsk. Taking into account the credit history of buvers and customers, the
Group management believes that there is no significant risk of losses. Cash is placed with financial
institutions having a minimum default exposure.

The table below shows maximum credit nsk exposure, which the Group has in respect to financial assets
recognized in its consolidated balance sheet,

I ‘ KZT 000
! 31.12.2010 32209 '
B‘l..l't_ MR=* By* | MR+
| Cash and cash equivalents 183 121 - T
Trade receivables 2161764 | 2161764 | 3308743 3 308 745
Other current assets 215 032 - 36336 | -
Total | 2559917 | 2161764 | 3466393 | 3308745 |

¥ Hoak Value

¥ Maamuom nisk

In 2010 cash and cash equivalents make 2.23% of all assets of the Group (2008 | 62%). The Group
considers its credit nsk exposure related to these assets as low,

Delay in repayment of receivables in 2010 made 26.36% of all assets of the Group (2004 41 %),
Other current assets as at 31.12.2010 make 2.62% of all assets of the Group (2009: (.45 %), credit nisk

exposure related o these assels s considered as low,

Liguidity and Salvency Risk

The Group's approach to liquidity management is ensuring 1ts ability to repay all the liabilitics as they fall
due, The Partmership makes reviews for the nisk of insufficient cash using the long-term forecasis of
expected cash flows from operating activities.

The Group’s intemal documents provide for the payment recording and controlling procedures.

Key hgquidity figures:

Description [ 31.12.2010 31.12.2009 |
Current liquidity | 1.3% | 1.2 ,
Intermediate liquidity {163 080
Quick assets ratio 1 .04 (.03

Contractual Cash Flows

The table below shows contractual cash flows by financial assets and liabilities recogmzed m the balance
sheet. Where there are flexible maturity dates, the table below shows the carliest date at which the Group
may have to repay its liability.

The marturity dates shown in the table are contractual. Therefore, the Group estimates the possibilitv of
repavment of those labilities as high, when estimating their hiquidicy
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FET M)
Balance sheet items as | Carrying | Cash inflow For the For the For the “For the
at 31122010 nmount (rmt Moo ) peried from period peried feom | period more
1o 3 from 3 to &t 12 fhan 12

mgnths & months months months
Assets 1375085 | 2375085 AT9 382 | 1895703 - - i
Trade recervables* L511908 | 15110908 80767 | 1122 141 - -
e oMU | gy 663 | 664663 ; 664 663 - .
Other roceivables®* 198 514 198 514 39615 | 108890 - -
Liabilities 4517134 | 4517134 | 1274811 | 1111395 | 1389 M4B | 741580
Borrowings 3487170 | 3487170 933 249 422 953 | 389 348 741 580
Taxes payable 3 68 3 680 3 6RO - = .
Trade payabies 087 604 987 64 11 8% 675 T0R | =
Other pavablgs®** 3K HRD 38 6RO 25947 12 733 - -
Met balance sheet
"ﬁi-tiﬂ:'" (2142 NSI':: (2 142 (49) {105 430 T84 3w {1 389 J348) {741 S8

* The difference between cash inflow and carrving amount is the provision for impairment of receivables
of KZT 17,644 thousand;
** Cash inflow does not include advances paid for the amount of KZT 50,162 thousand and tax refund of

positinn

{1 813 796)

KEZT 34 000 thousand,
=¥ Cash outflow does nat include advances received for the amount of AT 276,361 thousand,
: . 3 KET 00
Balance sheet itemy as Carrying Cash inflow For the For the For the For the
JLI2.2040 amount {outflow) period from period perind from | period more
Lto3 from 3 to Gin 12 than 12
i o R months | 6 months manths riei s
sty 3 352 312 3 352 312 1571 645 1731 71 48 976G -
Trade receivables? | 3313493 | 3313493 | 1570012 | 1694675 | 48 806 :
Beceivable Mrom related !
p - 3 a3 U uj | 2
—— 11 22 i 21 ;
Oiher recervables®* 36 530 36 336 | 535 14 331 [l | =
Liabilities 1660956 | 466095 | 1GODESI | 1064120 | 1862772 | 133 18]
Borrowings 3 B50 420 JRED 426 W43 T30 gl 162 | 861 144 133 18]
Taxes pavable %532 8532 5410 - 122 -
Trade payables 747 | 7nador | siozm | isios | 16 | -
Other pavahles®** (7 36 67 306 a7 306G n i
Net balance sheet (1308 634) | (1308634 {29 238) 667 581 {133 181)

* The difference between cash inflow and carrving amount 15 the provision for impairment of receivables
of KZT 7,041 thousand,
** Cash inflow does not include advances paid for the amount of KZT 296,238 thousand and tax refund of

KZT 16417 thousand;

%4 Cash outflow does not include advances received for the amount of EZT 161,737 thousand.

{perating Risk

Operating risk is the risk ansing in the course of current operating activities. which results in breaking
normal production rates, slowing down or reduction in the sales of finished products. as well as due o
unexpected changes made to laws and regulations. which result in unexpected financial and operating

losses.

The Group operates in one operating segment = production of computer equipment and sale thereof in the

Eepublic of Kazkhstan,
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The Group is exposed to the operating sk arising due to weaknesses in information systems, internal
control system, as well as due to unexpected changes in the applicable laws. which may result in

unexpected financial and operating losses.

Operating nsk arising due to weaknesses in information svstems is mimimized by the Group in the

following way:

1) sk of loss of current and archive data is minimized by replicating those data on the secondary server
on a real time basis, as well as through a regular backup of those data on long-term carriers:

2)  nisk of failure of host server hardwarc and/or software is mimmized by the Group through maintaining
an opportunity to immediately start up a system copy on the secondary server:

3) sk of failure of secondary servers providing access to information is minimized by an appropriate
number of mirrored servers, as well as by a regular back up of critical data stored on those servers;

4) nsk of failure of communication equipment providing access to the system is minimized by

appropriate backup hardware (routers);

3} risk of unauthorized access to the system by those who have no appropriate powers (risk of hostile
incapacitating of the system, acquisition of private {classified) data, hostle syvstem data speofing) is
mimimized by the Group through application of hardware and software crnvptographic facilities. which

prevent from unauthorized access to tha system.

Operating risk arising due to weaknesses i intemal control system 15 minimuzed by the Group in the

following way:

—  the Group states official duties and functions of its staff in its internal documentation:
- night to make decisions and range of responsibility of each emplovee are strictly hmited:
—  the Group Management monitors the compliance with rules and procedures established to minimize

operating risks and ensues proper operating thercof

The Group's operations are accompanied by legal nsk - nsk of events which may result in adverse legal

implications as determined by the applicable laws.

All the documents of regulatory nature of the Group and outgoing correspondence thereof related to
significant issues are subject to obligatory examination by the Group's Legal Department for their

compliance with the laws of the Republic of Kazakhstan and legal interests of the Group.

Capiral Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to cnsure that it maintains a strong credil
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise the sharcholders™ profit, The
Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may repay the capital to sharcholders or issue new

shares, as well as make decizions on capital gearing.

Key financial stability figures:

40. Contingent Linhilities

Description 31.12.2010 31,12.2009 |
Debt ratia ED |17
Equitv-to-total-assets ratio 0.39 17
Working capital | 540358 1 134 608

% of long-term assets in net assets 0,79 |.59
Interest expense coverage ratio {0.4) 34

BS VTB Bank (Kazakhstan) JSC has a full irrevocable commitment for the Company
finance transactions {lender puarantees and guarantces to securc obligations under contracts) for the

amount of KET 30,796 thowsand.,

i1 respect 1o trade

43



Cunsolidated Financial Statements of Logveom JSC for the vear ended 31 Decenber 2000
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements of Logvcom JSC

BS Sberbank of Russia ISC has a full irrevocable commitment for the Company in réspect (o trade finance
tranzactions, including:

- letter of credit for the amount of EUR 230,000,

- guarantees to secure obhigations under contracts for the amount of USD 363,421 and KZT 11,304,533,

41. Subsequent Events

L. Caspian Group JSC (Caspian Group), which 15 a major shareholder of Logveom 18C {number of
sharcs owned 1s 1,947,663 shares, which makes 92 7784% of the total number of outstanding and voting
shares), intends during the second quarter of 2011 to alienate its shares by selling them 1o

- Mr. 8. A Shvalov: 1,558,130 {one million five hundred fifty eight thousand one hundred thirtv) common
shares. which makes 74.2227% of the total number of outstanding shares of Logyeom JSC;

- Mr. MA. Krugov: 389,533 (three hundred eighty nine thousand five hundred thirty three) common
shares, which makes |8.5557 % of the wotal number of cutstanding shares of Logveom JSC.

2 By the end of April 2011 a number of contracts has been singed and planned to be signed by the
tenders won for supply of cquipment and software for the total amount of KZT 1.63 billion, including;
KazTransOil J5C: amounts of contracts are KZT 113.2 billion and KZT 160.3 mln.

Nazarbayev University JSC: amount of contract is KZT 4147 min,

Kazakhstan Temir Zholy National Company JSC: amount of contract is KZT 221.3 min,

Republic of Kazakhstan Ministry of Internal Affairs: amounts of contracts are KZT 27 mln and KZT 61 .5
miln,

Republic of Kazakhstan National Bank: amount of contract 15 KZT 19 min.

Kazpost ISC; amount of contract is KZT 26.2 min.

i NIF JSC suggested to sell the share of Logycom JSC in Logveom Perspective Innovations
Incorporated Hedge Fund JSC to a strategic imvestor willing to finance and develop the venture fund in
future. Logycom J5C gave its prior consent to sell its shares, which it plans 1o do during 2-3 quarters of
2011.

4 Trade receivables were repaid For the amount of KZT 1,130,587 thousand.

3, Coupon interest was paid for the amount of KZT 43,700 thousand, as well as loan interest foe the
amount of KZT 78,160 thousand.
i Credit Facility Agreement No. Ad3 101 was signed on 31 January 2001 between BS Sberbank of

Russia J5C and Saikan LTD for the amount of KZT 275932 thousand. credit facility term: from 31
January 2011 to 31 January 2016. Interest rate 15 fived: 13% per annum. Under Bank Loan Agreement No
ADL0/02-3 dated 10 February 2011, loan for the amount of KZT 273,932 thousand was received

7, On 22 February 2011 Credit Agreement No. 7228138143 was concluded between VTB Bank
(Georgia) JSC and Logycom JSC for the credit amount of USD 2,500,000, intercst rate is 10.5%. purpose:
working capital replenishment. Maturity date: 18 August 2011, On 24 February 201 | a loan was received
for the amount of UZD 2,500 thousand, which makes KZT 363,200 thousand.

8. Credit Facility Agreement No. A@10/03 was signed on 10 March 2011 between BS Sbherbank of
Russia JSC and Logycom ISC for the amount of KZT 7,300,000 thousand, credit facility term: from 10
March 2011 to 10 March 2014. Credit currency —tenge (KZT). US dollars {USD) and/or Euro (EUR) {at the
reporting exchange rates of BS Sberbank of Russia JSC as at the credit date). Interest rate for the use of
credit facility is floating and determined based on the tranche peniod by the following scheme:

| Tranche period Interest rate in KZT | Interest rate in USD, EUR
| Up 1o 6 months 11.5% per annum , Y% per annum
| Up to 12 months 12% per annum | 10% per annum

Since 11} Scptember 2011 a variable interest rate is established based on quarterly credit movers of the
Group of companies Logveom JSC, LC Trade LLF and WesCom TRADE LLP by the following scheme
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Amount of quarterly Tranche period Interest rate in | Interest rate in USD,
turnovers KZT EUR
Up to 80% of the total amount Up to & months 14.5% 12%
of quarterly revenue Up to 12 months 13% 9%
Over 80% of the total amount | Up to 6 months 11.5% U
of quarterly revenue Up to 12 manths 1 2% | % ]

9. Logycom JSC received additional loans from BS VTB Bank JSC for the amount of KZT 127.000
thousand and from BS Sherbank of Russia JSC for the amount of KZT 1,319,602 thousand The loan was
repaid for the amount of KZT 933,289 thousand.

ek L e

8.A. Shvalov

N.A. Bochkaryova
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